Sent: Wed, 14 Nov 2012 18:15:10 -0500

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C."
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: Re: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December

Joan can't use them so if you can do five for Katie that'd be great. I know she'd love it. If you
think that works then I can check with her on which dates might work best.

Eric D. Schwerin
Rosemont Seneca Partners. LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705
Washington. DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com
5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Nov 14, 2012, at 10:35 AM, "Suber, Kellen C." <Kellen C. Suber@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Any objection to inviting Joan and a guest, Hunter's new assistant and a guest? If we

have extra spots, we could ask your intern if he and a guest would like to go. Let me
know what you think?

Kellen Suber FOIA-6
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov _
B S St
From: Suber, Kellen C. I e L -
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:29 AM- - — - ~ _ -7
To: Beau; Hunter Biden (hbide enécaga.com); Hallie Biden

Kathleen Biden; jbiden@lionhallgp.com; sbiden@lionhallgp.com;
. SChwerin (eschwerm@senecaqa com)
Subject: Hollday Open Houses at the White House this December

Hi everyone-

This year, we have 25 slots for each of the White House Holiday Open Houses below.
- Saturday, December 8" at 6PM
- Friday, December 21% at 7PM

This is similar to an East Wing tour, but guests will be able to enjoy musical
entertainment along the standard tour route and see the White House while it is fully
decorated. Cameras ARE permitted.

If you can think of anyone you’d like me to invite, please send me their email address or



phone number by the end of the week. | have to get their security information to Secret
Service by next Wednesday.

Thanks!
Kellen
202-456-1732



Eric Schwerin

Re: Holiday Open Houses at the White House this December
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:00:28 -0400

From: "Lillard, Brooke" <brooke_m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">

Cc: "Pietranton, Kelsey" <kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov>, "Pietranton, Kelsey"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=pietranton, kelsey 1.c25">
Subject: RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Great. Thanks!

From: McNellis, Kerry
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:00 PM
To: Lillard, Brooke
Cc: Pietranton, Kelsey
Subject: FW: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Brooke,

This letter is in finishing waiting for an address, since Kelsey is out next week. I'll forward the address
to you once | get it and you can print!

Thanks,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

I didn't hear from them yet. I appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back
that's ok. I will forward the address when I get it. Thank you.

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 11:32 AM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Hi Katie,

Just checking if you have a mailing address for him?
| am out tomorrow so hoping to get this out today!

Thank you,
Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:19 PM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Kerry - just in case it is not clear - this man has not died: he is just very ill currently. Also - let



me see if [ can get a mailing address for you. Thanks again.

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:45 PM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry_J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:
Thanks Katie! I'm happy to take care of this for you.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thank you both. Welcome to the team Kerry! -Katie

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian_Doody@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
Hi Katie — I've cc'd Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
you.

Talk to you soon,

Jillian

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:06 PM
To: Doody, Jillian
Cc: Eric Schwerin
Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Jillian,

I hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
Congratulations.

Please see the request below. It is important to Hunter to have a letter written. Let me know
if there is someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com™>, Joan Peugh
<peugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB



202.333.1880
begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

Hunter, | |
| \
Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08°17-23. He went to Colorado '\
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point h\e 'Jjomned/qualified for :
Mensa. N \
He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Cons‘umers Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in (‘Q"and Haven, MI. He ,
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marquette two from |
Michigan and three from Western Michigan. . \

He served in the US Navy... b |
VhS5 Air Sea Rescue \ \
Vp 21 patrol '
1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water lan({mg
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he received \
accommodations for the rescues. x '
I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more \\
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases N |
since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin  \

engine plane for many many years. !

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can FOIA-6
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life

and service to our country.

Thanks again,
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager



Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW,_ #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

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
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

202-333-1880

end of the skype highlighting



Lillard, Brooke

RE: FW: Info on Tammy's dad
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Eric Schwerin

The Hill: Taking the poverty challenge

Taking the poverty challenge
By Emily Goodin - 04/23/13 07:45 PM ET

Hunter Biden is joining actors Ben Affleck, Sophia Bush, Josh Groban and Debi Mazar in limiting themselves to $1.50 a day
1;;); fs;r? .of the Live Below the Line project, which raises awareness about extreme poverty.

For Biden, the second son of Vice President Biden, it means no coffee.

“Forget the coffee,” he told The Hill. “If you think about it, how do you do coffee?”

“Rice, beans and water seems to be the only way,” he said.

Live Below the Line is an initiative of the Global Poverty Project that asks people to live on $1.50, about the cost of a can of
soda, for at least one day between April 29 and May 3.

Biden is going to try to make it all five days, which would give him a total of $7.50 to spend on food for that time period.

“I am nervous,” he admitted. “The truth of the matter is, if you think about it, $1.50 as individual — you really have to plan.
You have to really figure out how to do that.”

He’s trying to get his three daughters — ages 19, 14 and 12 — to join him for a least a day.

“They have to go to school. They have a more rigorous day than | do because they go to school and play sports,” he said.

It is his first time taking part in the project. He serves as the chairman of World Food Program USA, which led to his
participation in Live Below the Line. “It's a cause | just feel very firmly about,” he said.

Biden will be tweeting about his experiences at @HunterBiden.

The project aims not just to raise awareness of extreme poverty but to fundraise for partner organizations like the World
Food Program USA, Happy Hearts Fund and the Eastern Congo Initiative. The group estimates that 1.4 billion people in the

world live in extreme poverty.

Donations can be made at livebelowtheline.com.

For others thinking of participating, the website offers tips, including doing the challenge in teams. It also warns participants
that they cannot accept donated food from family or friends.

The idea was sparked in 2009 when Rich Fleming from the Global Poverty Project and Nick Allardice from the Oaktree
Foundation in Australia were living together in a shared house and got to talking about poverty.

Fleming decided to live at the poverty level for three weeks and blogged about his experiences. He got a huge public
reaction, and the Live Below the Line project was born.

Several celebrities have taken part in the campaign.

Groban was so moved by his experiences last year that he wrote a song, “Below the Line.”

“Taking on this challenge last year was such a humbling experience for me,” he said in a statement. “It's amazing how much
we take for granted not having to live in hunger, and | am honored to have been asked to help spread the word about this

eye-opening campaign again this year.”

In 2012, more than 15,000 people participated and over $3 million was raised, according to Global Poverty Project’s
Michael Trainer.

Past participants include actors Hugh Jackman, Minka Kelly, Malin Akerman, Nick Lachey and Kevin Connolly.

Read more: http://thehill.com/capital-living/cover-stories/295693-taking-the-poverty-challenge#ixzz2ROO7Sf7e



Follow us: @thehill on Twitter | TheHill on Facebook

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.




Chung, Kathy

RE: LT [military name] info
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Williams, Ashley

PIC #2 Invite To Send! FW: Contact for General Clark

Please send with guest!
Thanks!

From: Ricchetti, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:52 PM
To: Williams, Ashley

Subject: FW: Contact for General Clark

Sunday pic 2 invite, thanks, steve

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 5:40 PM

To: Ricchetti, Steven

Subject: Fwd: Contact for General Clark

Below is contact for general Clark.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: January 16, 2013, 4:49:45 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Contact for General Clark

cgrunden@wesleykclark.com

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
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Joan Peugh

Re: [personal information]
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Sent: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 17:49:39 -0500

From: "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_j_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Person, Fran" <fran_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley"

<ashley n_williams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ramos,
Paola" <paola_ramos@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/cn=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">, "Ramos, Paola" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/cn=recipients/cn=ramos, paola2dc">, "Person, Fran" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=franperson76671426">, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=carlose.elizondo28786516">

Subject: FW: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Please invite to Saturday per hunter request

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunter Biden [hbiden@rosemontseneca.com|

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 03:56 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Ricchetti, Steven

Cc: Eric Schwerin

Subject: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday

Per our conversation regarding clearance information, here is the Skolers' information
for Saturday night. Thanks, Hunter

Jennifer Gee Skoler

------------------------- -| FolA6

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880




Ricchetti, Steven

FW: The Skoler Clearance for Saturday
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Berner, Kate

RE: Checks and invoices
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Team PA --- FY13 DCO Selection
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Kimball, Astri B.

RE:
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Sent: Wed, 06 Mar 2013 10:49:32 -0500

From: "Suber, Kellen C." <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Hornbrook, Alex" <alex_hornbrook@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Hornbrook, Alex" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=alexhornbrook51765131">

Subject: FW: Richard Schiff contact info

Does this work?

Kellen Suber
ksuber@ovp.eop.gov

From: Joan Peugh [mailto:jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Suber, Kellen C.
Subject: Fwd: Richard Schiff contact info

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kathleen Biden |

Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2013 at 10:47 AM LTy

Subject: Re: Richard Schiff contact info VS

To: Joan Peugh <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com> ™

Cc: "R. Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com™>, Kathleen Biden ™ ~ _
Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> ~ ~ _

FOIA-G6

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 6, 2013, at 10:31 AM, Joan Peugh <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Hunter and Kathleen,
Do you have contact info for Richard Schiff? Kellen 1s looking for it since they
need to rearrange a lunch with him. Thanks!

Best,
Joan

Joan K. Peugh
Rosemont Seneca Partners
0: 202-333-1880

m:202-841-8543




Joan K. Peugh

Rosemont Seneca Partners
0: 202-333-1880
m:202-841-8543



Suber, Kellen C.

FW: Richard Schiff contact info
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Hunter Biden

[personal information]
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Zeitlin, Josh (Intern)

Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR

POLITICO Morning Energy
By Alex Guillen / November 26, 2013

SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR: Fisker Automotive’s bankruptcy filing on Friday had a huge 669-
page list of creditors, and among them is Robert Hunter Biden, a son of Vice President Joe Biden, according to
GigaOm. The website hasn’t confirmed that it is, indeed, the same Biden, and he could be an investor in the company,
or just a customer who is owed some deposit money. But Biden’s connection could turn into a minor headache for the
Obama administration, which ultimately lost $139 million on a loan to the California automaker. Other notable names
on Fisker’s creditors list include Al Gore, Bloom Energy CEO KR Sridhar, NRG Energy CEO David Crane, and
venture capitalist Marc Andreessen, as well as celebrities Leonardo DeCaprio, Don Cheadle and Andre Agassi,
according to GigaOm: http:/bit.ly/IdZ1Gf

Full Gigaom.com article:

Beleaguered electric car maker Fisker Automotive finally filed for bankruptcy late on Friday, many months after
expected, and over a year since it made its last car. While the bankruptcy has been expected for a long time, this is one
of the first times the public has been able to see Fisker’s very long list of creditors — 669 pages long, with an
estimated 5,000 to 10,000 creditors.

Creditors are individuals and companies to which Fisker owes money, so the list includes vendors as well as investors.
It could also include people that put down deposits for cars and never received a car, or people who bought a car from
Fisker and for whatever reason are still owed money. At this point it’s hard to tell which creditors are involved with
what part of the business and for how much, but what we do know is that there are a lot of well-known names on that
creditor list.

One of the more interesting creditors is “Robert Hunter BIDEN,” who appears to be the son of U.S. Vice President
Joe BIDEN, and is also a Managing Partner with Rosemont Seneca. The name “Robert Hunter BIDEN” appears on
the list of creditors, but not his investment firm’s address or his personal home address. I’ve reached out to Rosemont
Seneca to get more information.

If it’s the same person, BIDEN could be an early investor or just a potential customer that is owed deposit money.
BIDEN’s connection to the company would be controversial news, though, because Fisker received (and mostly lost)
a large loan from the U.S. Department of Energy, and claimed to be building a plant in BIDEN’s home state of
Delaware (but never built it).

Over a couple years, Fisker, through its broker Advanced Equities, took the unusual approach of raising small
amounts of money from over a thousand wealthy individuals. So it looks like some of these personal investors appear
on this creditor list. Those include Marc Benioff, CEO of Salesforce and Cisco CEO John Chambers. I previously
heard that both Benioff and Chambers had been one of those thousand investors in Fisker through Advanced Equities,
and earlier this year I reached out to both of them but never heard back.

Other high profile Silicon Valley executives on the creditor list include Nest CEO Tony Fadell, Bloom Energy CEO
KR Sridhar, NRG Energy CEO David Crane, and venture capitalist Marc Andreessen. After being contacted for
comment, Andreessen said he was not an investor in Fisker but had put down a $5,000 deposit when Fisker first



launched. A spokesperson for Nest refused comment.

A big chunk of the Kleiner Perkin’s partner team is listed as creditors including John Doerr, Ray Lane, Ben Kortlang,
Brook Byers, Ted Schlein, and Trae Vassallo. Kleiner Perkins is one of Fisker’s largest investors and actually owns
6.8 percent of the equity of Fisker in total. But one of the more surprising things that I learned through my reporting
on Fisker is that venture capital executives sometimes used their personal funds to invest in the company. However,
the Kleiner Partners could be customers or investors and the filing doesn’t reveal the details.

Hollywood also got snared in the Fisker’s hopes and dreams. Leonardo DiCaprio is listed as a creditor (it was already
known that he was both an investor and a customer), but “Don Cheadle,” (appears to be the actor) “Andre Agassi,”
and former Vice President Al Gore are also listed. Al Gore was one of the first customers to receive a Karma and also
works with Kleiner Perkins. Ford’s Motor’s Executive Chairman Bill Ford Jr. also appears to be listed.

Along with the bankruptcy, Fisker is planning to sell its assets to a company called Hybrid Technology. Bloomberg
reported Friday that Hybrid Technology is a group that includes the son of Hong Kong’s richest man Richard Li. The
assets are being sold at a $139 million loss to taxpayers as the Department of Energy gave Fisker a $192 million loan,
and was able to recoup part of that. Fisker estimates that it has assets of between $100 million and $500 million
according to the filing, and between $500 million to $1 billion in liabilities.

If you look at this list, one thing is clear: there’s a lot of wealthy people who were willing to put down small amounts
of money, and some very large amounts of money, into the dream of a startup building an electric car. While Fisker
ended up burning through all of this money, its peer Tesla Motors has managed to survive and thrive with its Model S.
Earlier this year I wrote this detailed article of Fisker’s rise and fall.

Here’s some of the more high profile names on Fisker’s creditor’s list:

BMW, the largest claim, for $74 million — Fisker bought engines from BMW for its second car.
Valmet Automotive, for $8.5 million — Valmet is the Finnish manufacturer of the Karma.

New Castle County in Delaware, Fisker owes almost a million dollars in property taxes to Castle County,
where it owned a factory space that it hoped to use to build its second car.

Orrick, the San Francisco tech law firm has a claim on $845,000

Al Gore, former U.S. Vice President, Kleiner Partner

Andre Agassi (appears to own a Fisker Karma)

Kleiner Partners, John Doerr, Ben Kortlang, Brook Byers, Ray Lane, Ted Schlein, Trae Vassallo

NEA Partners, Scott Sandell, Ravi Viswanathan

David Crane, NRG CEO and Fisker car owner

Don Cheadle, appears to be the actor

Hans Joachim Schopf, former executive vice president of DaimlerChrysler AG and head of Mercedes Car
Group R&D

KR Sridhar, CEO of Bloom Energy

Leonardo Dicaprio, actor

Marc Andreessen, Andreessen Horowitz Partner

Marc Benioff, CEO of Salesforce, plus his The Marc R Benioff Revocable Trust

Mindy Grossman, CEO of Home Shopping Network

Richard Li, Hong Kong businessman, and reportedly part of a group that bought out the DOE’s loan
Richard Lowenthal, founder, CTO Chargepoint

Robert Hunter BIDEN, appears to be the second son of U.S. Vice President Joe BIDEN, investor with
Rosemont Seneca Technology Partners

Ross Jaffe, Managing Director Versant Ventures

Shervin Pishevar, co-founder and co-CEO of Sherpa Global, advisor to Menlo Ventures

Tim Shriver, Chairman of the Special Olympics, and brother of Maria Shriver

Tony Fadell, CEO of Nest

William Ford Jr, Great-grandson of Henry Ford, and executive chairman of Ford Motor Company

http://gigaom.com/2013/11/25/fiskers-long-awaited-bankruptcy-filing-reveals-high-profile-creditors-from-




washington-the-valley-hollywood/




Elizondo, Carlos E.

FW: Turkey PM Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 12:06:21 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>, "Doody, Jillian" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=jilliandoody82705650">

Cc: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

Hi Jilhan,
I hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
Congratulations.

Please see the request below. It is important to Hunter to have a letter written. Let me know if
there is someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, Joan Peugh <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH

RHB
202.333.1880
begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880  end of the skype highlighting

Begin forwarded message:

FOIA-6

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com>

Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT -
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com> i ;
|

Subject: Info on Tammy's dad -

Hunter, | -
|

Regarding Tammy's dad, Robert W. Thomas. DOB: 08-17-23. He went to Colorado
School of Minds, Rensselaer U and finally U of Michigan as I believe the war
may have "disrupted" his education. At some point he "joined/qualified for
Mensa.

He worked as an electrical engineer for his entire career at Consumers Power in Grand
Rapids. Commuting 45 miles each day from their home in Grand Haven, MI. He
had 6 children, all of whom graduated college, one from Marquette, two from




Michigan and three from Western Michigan.

He served in the US Navy...

Vh35 Air Sea Rescue

Vp 21 patrol

1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he received
accommodations for the rescues.

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a twin
engine plane for many many years.

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life
and service to our country.

FOIA-6

Thanks agan,
Tim
Sent from my 1Phone

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705

Washingten, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin_of the skype_ highlighting 202-333-1880  end_of the skype highlighting




Katie Dodge

Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Rangel, Jeannie S

Updated Guest List and DRAFT Seating for Lunch iho the Rep of Turkey
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Sent: Tue, 03 Sep 2013 11:27:53 -0400

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

Hi Kerry,
This is the address we have been waiting for. Could you by chance e-mail a copy of the letter so
I can send it to the person requesting it to see what was written?

Robert W. Thomas
16111 Suffolk Dr
Spring Lake, Ml
49456

Thank you! Hope you enjoyed a nice long weekend!
-Katie

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:45 PM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov>
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

Hi Katie —I've cc’'d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
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
<jpeugh(@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH
RHB

202.333.1880
begin of the skype highlishting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com>
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT
To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com™>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>

Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

FOIA-6

Hunter,] ___________ I} -

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

Vh5 Air Sea Rescue

Vp 21 patrol

1944/1945. He flew a Pbm plane which was a rescue plane designed for water landing
and take off. We know of at least two rescues he flew in the pacific as he
received accommodations for the rescues.

I think his time in the Navy and in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
since Tammy's mom passed. He is still today a licensed pilot having owned a
twin engine plane for many many years.

I'm hoping that rather than waiting for the honor guard afforded him at his funeral, he can
read a letter from the VPOTUS or letterhead that recognizes his exemplary life

and service to our country,

FOIA-6

['hanks again,
Tim
Sent from my iPhone

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant’ ©ffice Manager
Roscmont Sencca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting




Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333 1880

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad
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Sent: Wed, 08 May 2013 11:57:03 -0400

From: "Zielke, Jessica D" <zielkejd@state.gov>

To: "Elizondo, Carlos E." <carlos_e. elizondo@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley"

<ashley n_wiliams@ovp.eop.gov>, "Williams, Ashley" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=williams, ashley n.ed6">, "Elizondo, Carlos E." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=carlose.elizondo28786516">

Cc: "Rangel, Jeannie S" <rangeljs@state.gov=>, "Dyson, Sheila R" <dysonsr@state.gov>
Subject: Final Turkey List

Master Guest List Turkey PM as of 05.08.13.xls

This attached list was just cleared by Secretary staff here and is good to go.
Invites will begin going out shortly if ok on your end?

For the menu- Design is going to do the first and second course with our chef Chris James working with
the Turkish Embassy Chef on a dessert collaboration.

Will send over menu for approval to make sure all would be well with the Vice President and Dr. Biden.
Mrs. Heinz chose the menu. Look is still in process and will update you.

Thanks!



Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

Category Honorific First Last Title Organization

GOH H.E. [Recep Tayvip [ERDOGAN [Prime Minister Republic of Turkey
GOH Mrs. [Emine [ERDOGAN [Spouse of the Prime Minister ublic of Turkey
HOST IT.H. ohn F. |Ke rry cretary of Stare DOS
HOST IMrs. Teresa [Heinz Kerry pouse of Secretary of State

Vice President of the United Startes of
HOST T.H. oseph Biden America
HOST [Dr. il Biden [Spouse of the Vice President
Delegation H.E. Namik [Tan Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey
Delegation [Mrs. Fugen [Tan [Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey
Academia Joseph E |Aoun [President Northeastern University
Academia Lee C [Bollinges IPresident Columbia University

Landscupes (CAMEL), University of

Academia Beott [Branting IDitector (Chicago
Academia Waded ICruzado [President Montana State Univessity — Bozeman F ()|A-6
Academia onald | [Daanicls [President ohns Hopkins Univedsty
Academia oduey A. [Exckson [President Penn State University--University Park
Academia . Bowen [Loftin [President [Texas AKM
Academia Bemie IMachen [President [University of Flonda
Academia Harvey G [Stenger, Jr. IPresident SUNY Bmghamton University
Academia [Tezesa ISullivan [President IUniversity of Visginia
Academia Batsh K. [Tcipathi [President SUNY Uliversity at Buffalo
Academia Chuil. [Tsang [President Santa Monica Collepe
Academia Plitchel B. Wallerstein [Presidnet CUNY Baruch Collepe
Business Can Karayel ICountry Manager Langan
Business Koray Kotan IManaging Director Ko-Tech

[Solutions B Chicago Bddge

usiness M. William |Abolt & Iron Co. (formicdy Shaw Group)
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ansiness Nz Bruce |Abrams ICEO/President AIG
lﬂnsiﬂess M. Breve [Ballmer ICEO Microsoft Corp A
|
Business Mz Ben [Barnes ICEO Ben Bames Group '
|

Business Ms. Melanie [Barnes Spouse of Ben Barnes !
Business Ms. Lisa [Baccy VP General Affairs Chevron "
Business Mr. cff [Bezos ICEO Amazon ‘

usiness M. Robert Bradway IChairman & CEO Amgen IA-6
Business M. Warren E. Buffett ICEQ/ Chairman Begkshire Hathaway

Business Mr. Mark [Casper ICEO [Thermo Fisher Scientific
Business M. fohn IChambers ICEO/President ICisco

usiness M. Vance [Coffman ICEO ILockhieed Martin

usiness IMe. and Mrs. lack & Eileen IConnors IFormer CEO Parmecrs Healthcare
Business M. [lim ICook ICEO/President Apple
Business M. Michael ICorbat ICEO Citieroup
[Business Mz Geraud [Dainis ICEO [United Technologics

usiness M. Chuck IDavidson ICEO Noble Enerpy
Business M. D. Scon [Davis IChawman & CEO [UPS
Business Mr. Philip [Deutch Managing Partner INGP Energy Technology Partners
Business M. [ames IDimon IChairman & CEO IP Mosgan

usiness T.H. Chuis IDodd IChairman and CEO NPAA
Business MLe. Homer IDodpe [President Eveasen Dodpe, International
Business M. Cados [Domecacch IPeesident SunEdison
Business M. [Thomas [Donahue [President [U.S. Chamber of Commerce
[Business M. [Thomas [Falk IChaisman & CEO [Kimbedy-Clark

usiness [LH. Michéle [Floumoy Senior Adviser Boston Consulting Group




Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

| | —]=

lB IChairman, President and Chief Exccutive
nsiness M. Kenneth [Frazier Officex Merck
Lusiﬂess N ack [Futcher IPresident for Oil, GGas, and Clhiemicals Bechrel
Business M. Andrés IGluski ICEO AES
Business Mz James A |Goldman ICEO iGodiva Chocolatier
Business M. im IGooduight ICEO SAS Institute
Business Mr. Hueh (Grant ICEO Monsaato
usiness M. Jeffiey Inmielt ICEO GE
Business Dr. Paul E. acobs ICEQ/ Chairman Qualcomm
Business Mr. Larry [Kanarek Senior Director IMcKinsey and Company
IChairman, President and Chief Exccutive
Business Mz Beven [Kandarian Officer MetLife, Inc.
usiness Kusum [Kavia [Exccutive VP Combustion Associates Intemational
usiness M. DMuhtac [Kent ICEO Coca Cola
Business \s. Ellen [Fullman ICEO/President Dupoat
IChairman, Presidentand Chief Exccutive
Business 1879 John C. [Lechleiter Officer ILity (Eli Lilly TBG)
usiness M. Eduardo Leite IChaizman of the Exccutive Committee Baker & McKenzic
usiness IMs. Marne [evine Vice President. Global Public Policy [Facebook
Business M. Andrew [Liveris [President, Chairman & CEO Dow
Business (Ms. [oan [Lukey [Partner Ropes and Gray
Business M. Andrew ILundquist VP, Government Affairs Conocophillips
jusiness N Lece IMcIntice ICEQ/President ICH2AH
Business INLe. W James IMcNecner, [« IChaicman, President & CEO Boeing
Business M. [Tom IMeredith [Former Excc. Dell
Business Mis. Lynn IMe redith Spouse of Tom Mereditl
Business N, Robert Moran VP, Government Affairs Halliburton
usiness M. Brian T. IMoynihan ICEQ/President Bank of Amenca Meroll Lynch
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ansiness Nz Alan IMulally ICEO/ President [Ford Motor Company E
L! |
usiness M. Hatice IMurphy [President Infuze International '
|
Business IMs. Wendy INeu ICEO Hugo Neu Cosporation 1
|
[Business M. Bes Noble Vice President Noble Energy '
Business Ms. [odca Noovi ICEO Pepsi F O’ A —6
Business Folaranmi Babatunde |[Odunayo [Executive Vice Chairman and CEO Flow (Honeywell Flour Mills TBC)
usiness M. Paul Otellini ICEO/President Tutel Corporation
Distribution
Business M. ol [Ozkirbas Buirs & Roc
Business M. Gregory [Page ICEO Cargill
Business M. Nadk [Parker [President & CEO Nike
usiness M. Nicole [Rabner [Partner Wilmer Hale
usiness M. llan |Read ICEO/Chairman Pfizer
Business M. Btephen A, cll ICEO/President Johnson Controls
Business Ms. Vicpinia (Ginni) [Rometty ICEO/Presideat MBA
Business M. David [Rubenstein ICEO Cailvle Group
usiness M. Bamir [Sanbachi Sedes Holdines
Business s, Chervl [Sandbere OO [Facebook
Business (M. [Eric [Schmidt [Executive Chairman Google
Business M. Bemard Schwastz [Former CEO ILoral Space & Communications
[Vice President, Government Relations
usiness M. Arthus Simonctti Honeywell
Business ILe. Fred Smith ICEO [FedEx
Business M. William [Swanson ICEO Raytheon
Business M. Hamdi [Ulukava ICEO Chobani Yogurt
IChairman, President and Chicf Exccutive
[Business M. William P. [Ctt Officer [KBR Kclloge, Brown and Root (TBC)
usiness Ms. Patricia Wocrtz ICEO ADM
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nsiness . NMark |Zucke rhesg ICEO Facebook h
|
Cabinet Dr. Rebecea IBlank [Secretary, Acting Department of Commerce !
|
[Cabinet ITH. ohin [Brennan [Dizector CIA '
|
Cabiner ITH. John |Brennan [Dite ctor CIA |
Cabinet [T.H. Chuck [Hagel Secretary Department of Defense F
Cabinet [T.H. [E.ric [Holdex IAG Department of Justice
Cabinet [T.H. Jack Lew Secretary Department of the Treasury
Office of tic United States Trade
Cabinet IAmbassador Demctrios IMarantis JActing USTR Representative
Cabinet TH Janet [Napolitano Secretary Department of Homeland Security
Cabinet Mr: Daniel [Poneman lActing Secretary Department of Energy
Cabinet ITH. Tom Vilsack Secretary IDepartment of Agricultuce
(Culrural M. Osman IAkan INew media artist
Cultural Beda IAvbay lArt Ditector [Kybele Dance Theater
Cultural M. Efe Baltacigil Cellist
Cultural Elif [Batuuman huthor, academic, and journalist
Cultural Mys. [Teicsa [Becman Yurt Spouse of Nud Yurt - Toka
Cultural M. Harun [Bolitkbast IOwners [Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao
Culrural M. Yaruz [Balitkbast Owners L\esmnmuts Meze, Emze, and Bistro Cacao
Culrural Demet ICabbas ICo-Founder [Kardelen Tuckish Dance Ensemble
Cultural eki indikoplu |Artist
|Associaté Professor of Violin, Viola, and
Cultural DL Belim |Gizar IChiambe r Music [Pittsburgh State University
Cultural Ms. ulie IGreenwald IChiairman/Chief Operating Office Atlantic Records
Cultural M. Herbic [Hancock [UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and Chainnan [Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz
Cultural Prof. Petex [Hristoff [Professor of Painting and Dmawing Bchool of Visual Asts
(Cultural Ms. Deviun [Kaditbevogls [nstallation Artist
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Culrural Dr. NMehmet 10z [TV Personality
Cultural IProf. [Turker [Ozdogan IDirector of Ceramics Progrmm George Washington University .
[
Cultural M. Geoge 10zturk [Four Seasons '
|
Cultural IMr. Bedat [Pakay [Photographer, Filmaker [Hudson Filonworks !
|
Cultural Orhan [Pamuk [Novelist, 2006 Nobel Prize winner (litemtuse) '
Cultural M. eanne [Ruesch Ruesch Family Foundation Y
IA-D
Cultural Hidayet [Turkoglu INBA plaver Orlando Magic
Murkish Amierican Scicntists and Scholars
Cultural Haluk [Unal [President Association
Cultural Ms. Elif [Uras [Painter
Cultural Cenk [Uygur [Political Commentator and Intemet personality [The Young Turks
Cultural M. Nuci IYust [Toka
(Culrural M. DMohamed |£akaciya ICalliorapher
Turkish Culnural Foundaton, Turkish
Cultural/diaspora D Nalcin IAvasli Ensincer Coalition of Ametica
Diplomatic Corps [Ladr Busic [Nemazee Westmacott Spousc of Batish Ambassados to the US
Diplomatic Corps Sir Petex [Westmacott [British Ambassador to the U.S.
Formmer Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Morton T IAbramowitz [Fogimer Ambassador to Turkey International Rescue Committee (TRC)
Georgetown Univessity Walsh School of
Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Nadeleine |Albright [Former Secretary of State IForeign Serviee
[Former Ambassadors/Officials |Ambassador Richard |Armitage [Former Deputy Secretary of State Chairman, Amedcan- Turkish Couneil
IFormer Ambassadors/Officials [T H. ames Bakex IFormer Secretary of State
[Former Ambassadors/Officials [T H. Richiard Clack Backley IFormer Ambassador to Turker
[Former Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. Hillary IClinton [Former Secretary of State
[Former Ambassadors/Officials [Mr. Bill IDalev [Former White House Chief of Staff
Fonmer Ambassadors/Officials  [TH. [Exric [Edelman [Former Ambassador to Turker SAIS
Formmer Ambassadors/Officials  [T.H. NMamc IGrossman [Former Ambassador to Turkey
Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for
Formmer Ambassadars/Officials  [T.H. Jamies cifrey [Forimer Ambassador to Turker Near East Policy
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[Former Ambassadors/Officials [T H. Henry [Kissinger [Former Secretary of State
[Former Aml dors/Officials [T H. Leon |Panertta [Former Secretary of Defense /CIA Director

Mnternational Research & Exchanges Board
[Former Ambassadors/Officials [T H. W. Robert |Pearson [Presidént IREX)
[Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Colin |Powwell IFormer Secretary of State
[Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Condoleczza [Rice [Formez Sccretary of State Stanford Graduate School of Business
Former Ambassadors/Officials [T.FL Georwe Shultz [Formex Sccsctary of State
Former Ambassadors/Officials _ |Amb. Lou Susmian Non-Execcutive Chaicman DJE Holdings
[Former Ambassadors/Officials  [Mis. Narjone ISusman Spouse of Lou Susmain

Dinu Patriciu Eugasia Center at the Atlantic
[Former Ambassadors/Officials |Ambassador Ross [Wilson [Dizector Council
Media M. Nany [Baron [Editor Washington Post F (
Media Ms. Bally [Buzbee IDC Bureau Chicf AP
Media M. Jackson IDichl Opinion Writer Washinpron Post
Media \s. Casol [Giacomo [Editorial writer New Yodk Times
Media Ms. Busan IGoldbese Bloombeze News
Media M. Al [Hunt Bloomberg News
Media M. David [gnatius Opinion Wiiter Washington Post
Media M. David [Leonhardr IDC Bureau Chief New York Times
Media (Ms. Busan [Page IDC Bureau Chief [USA Today
Media M. Gerr [Seib Burean Chief Wall Street Journal

IGlobal Head, Communicatons and

Media e Kevin ISheekey IGovernment Relations Bloombery
Media M. Nlasilyn [Thompson IDC Bureau Chicf [Reuters
Media M. [ ames [Traub IForeionPolict.com
Media M. Margaret [Wamer IPBS Newshour
Members of Congress Rep. Btephen ICohen ICo-Chair Murkish- American Caucus
Members of Congress Sehator Bob ICorkex [Rankig Member Benate Foreign Relations Commiittee

-
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Members of Congress IR‘P [Elior [Engle IR:mkinQ Member [House Foreign Affairs Committee

Members of Congress |Rep Virgmia [Foxx ICo-Chatir Turkich- Amegcan Cauncus

Members of Congress [Seriator Ron ohnson |Ranking Membex SFRC ELuope/ Eurasia Subcommattée

Members of Congress [Rep. Bill [Keating nking Member HFAC Europe/ Eumsia Subcommittee

Membess of Congress Senator Robert Menendez IChairman Senate Foreien Relations Committee

Members of Congress Senatox Chustopher IMurphy IChairman SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee

Members of Congress [Rep. Dana [Rohmbacher (Chairman HFAC Europe/Eumsia Subcommittee

Membess of Congress |R:p. Ed oy ce IChairman House Foreign Affairs Committee

Members of Congress |Rrp Ed [Whitfield ICo-Chaix Tuikish-Amencan Caucus

Other Sr. Govt. Officials NMr. eremy [Bash [Fome:r Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta [DOD

Other Sr. Govt. Officials M. Deck [Chollet ASD IDepartment of Defense

Other Sr. Govt. Officials T.H. amies IClapper IDitector National Intellipence .
1

Other Sr. Govt, Officials Geaeral Mactin IDempsey ICharman Joint Chiefs of Staff ,‘
I

Other Sr. Govt. Officials IDr. Karen IDonfried [National Intellizence Officer for Europe National Intellicence Council '

Former Ambassador to Turkey and EUR A
Other Sr. Govt, Officials T.H. Marc IGrossman IA/S i
Other Sr. Govt. Officials Karen [Mills Adiministrator SBA
[Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for

Other Sr. Govt. Officials M. im [Townsend [Europe DOD

Other Sr. Govr. Officials [Leocadia |Zak IDirector [USTDA

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks IDr. Buleat |Aliriza CSIS

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Hena Backer Carnegic

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks M. BSam |Brannen IDeputy Director and Fellow ICSIS International Security Program

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Boner ICagaptay Washinoton Institute

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Mechmet ICelebi [President Assembly of Tutkish American Associations

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Emrc Celik [President [Rumi Forun

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Mr. Bteven ICook Senior Fellow for Middle Eastern Studies  ICouncil on Foreign Relations
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o)

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Kemal [Dervis Brookings

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Richaxd [Fontaine CNAS

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks T.H. ane [Harman [Director, President & CEO Woodrow Wilson Centex
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Fiona [Hill Brookings

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks ames [Holmes [President American Tuckish Couneil
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Ms. Heather [Huxlburt [Executive Diréctor National Secunity Network
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think Vice Presicent and Ditector for Foreign

Tanks [LH. PMartin IIndyk IPolicy [Brookings Institution
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Btephen [Kinzer |Author

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks [Kemal [Kirisci Brookings

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks [Daniel [Kliman GMF

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Guler [Koknar Dige ctor Tudkish Culrural Foundation
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Michael [Koplow IPropram Ditector [scac] Institute

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks E. Stephen [Larmabee Rand Corpomtion

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Jeff IMankoff CSIS

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think Senior Transatlantic Fellow for MENA and (German Marshall Fund of the United
Tanks IDr. Hassan IMineimneh the Islamic World States

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced
Tanks Vali [Nast IDean [nternational Studies

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks [T.H. Strobe [Talbott [President IBrookings Institution
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks Omer [Taspinar INDU /Brookings

Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks M. Michael Werz Senior Fellow Center for American Progress
Policy Leaders, NGO's, Think

Tanks M. Damon [Wilson [Executive Vice President Atlantic Council

State Dept, Senior Officials [T.HL [Elizabeth [Bagler Senior Advisor DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials IDr. Esther [Bomumer IA/S for IO DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. William [Bums IDeputy Secretary of State DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials Magyruth IColeman Office Director DOS

State Dept, Senior Officials M. Bill [Disivers [Deputy Chicf of Staff DOS
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State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. ose [Fernandez [Assistant Secretary [EB
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Robert Ford U.S. Ambassador to Syza DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. Rose (Gottemoeller |Acting U/S Arms Control DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials M. Mike [Hammex 1A/S for Public Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Ms. Heather [Higginbottom Counselor DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Robert IHormats [U/S Economic Growth DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Ix. Glen [ohnson S staff DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Ambassador Bety fones |Acting A/S for NEA DOSs
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Patrick IKennedy [U/S Management DOS
Special Representative, Global
State Dept, Senior Officials NS, Reta Jo ILewis [Intersovemmental Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Capzicia [Macshall Chicf of Protocol
State Dept, Senior Officials [LH. [Victoria Nuland DOS
Special Envoy and Coordinator for Inteinational
State Dept, Senior Officials Ambassador Calos [Pascual [Enerpy Affairs [ENR
State Dept, Senior Officials Ms. Jennifer Psaki IDOS Spokesperson DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Francis [Ricciardone U.S. Ambassador to Turkey DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Dr Mane Ricciardone Spouse U.S. Ambassador to Turkey
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Busan Rice [Ambassador to the UN DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IAnn IRichard A/S for PRM DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [Exic [Rubin [Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IDr. [Raj Shah [Administmtor [USAID
State Dept, Senior Officials T.H. Wendy Sherman U /S Political Affairs DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials [T.H. Tara Sonenshine [U/S Public Diplomacy DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IMs. Ann Stock IA/S for ECA DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials |Ambassador Bill [Taylox Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials Mr. David [Wade Cluef of Staff DOS
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State Dept, Senior Officials NMarie [Yovanovitch |Acting A /S for EUR DOS
State Dept, Senior Officials IMs. Uzez Zeya Acting A/S for DRL DOS
\24 Mz Cailos [Elizondo Social Secretary to the VP and Dy Biden Office of tie Vice President and Dr Biden
VP & Dr. Biden Guests s, Adrienne IAxsht [Philanthropist
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. Stewart [Bainum IChairman Choice Hotels, International
IFormer Counsel to the President/ Perkins
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. Bob |Bauer ICoie
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. Hunter [Biden Rosemont Seneca
VP & Dr. Biden Guests s, Valesie Biden Owens FOIA-6
Pepsi/ Former Deputy Chief of Staff for
VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. Alan [Hoffman the Vice President '
I
VP & Dr. Biden Guests TH. Ted [Kaufman [Fomer Senator of Delaware '
IPresident of Case Holdings and Counsel to [
VP & Dr. Biden Guests M. Ron [Klain [Revolution, ILC Case Holdings [
!
VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. Larcy [Rasky [Board Member, NE Chapter IAnti-Defamation League |
]
VP & Dr. Biden Guests Mr. and Mrs.  [Bill and Jane Stetson National Finance Chair IDNC
VP & Dr. Biden Guests [T.H. Lou Susman [Former Ambassador to the UK.
VP & Dr. Biden Guests IMr. Percy Weitz [Pastoer Weitz and Luxenberg
White House & EQOVP Chustine |Atkinson INSS
Special Assistant tc the President for
White House & EOVP IMs. Caroline |Atkinson International Economic Affairs WH
White House & EOVP [Tony IBlinken [Deputy NSA to the President White House
White House & EOVP s Chiistina [Bobrow Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/ NSSNSS
'White House & EOVP |ESS ICamey IAssistant to President, Press Seeretasy White House
White House & EOVP s, [Danille ICrutchield IDirector of Scheduling and Advance White House
White House & EOVP Tom IDonilon IAsst to the President and NSA White House
IDeputy Assistant to the Preisdent and Senior
White House & EOVP IMr. Mike [Donilon IAdviser to the Vice President ovP
White House & EOVP Ms. Janine [Ellison Special Advisor for Europe and Russia ovP
White House & EQOVP IDr. Ptephen [Flanagan Senior Director of National Security Staff [NSS
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FOIA-6

White House & EOVP Nike [Froman IDNSA INSS

White House & EOVP D Philip (Gordon INSS Coordinator for the Middle East INSS

White House & EOVP M. Philip IGordon ISpecial Coordinator for the Middle East INSS

White House & EOVP Meghan IGregonis [Ditector Turkish Affairs INSS
IDeputy Assistant to the President and

White House & EOVP IMs. Cyuthia [Hogan ICounsel to the Vice President OVP

White House & EOVP Valeric amett [Senior Advisor to the President White House

White House & EOVP [Tara [Leweling INSS Coordinator. for European Affairs INSS

White House & EOVP Alyssa Mastromonaco [Deputy Chicf of Staff to the President White House

‘White House & EOVP Denis IMcDoncugh IChiief of Staff to the President White House

White House & EOVP Brian IMcKeon IChief of Staff, NSS White House
lAssistant to the President for Homeland Secuity

White House & EOVP Ms. Lisa IMonaco }& Countertemrorism & Dep. NSA White House
Secunity & Counterterronism & Deputy

White House & EOVP Ms. Lisa Monaco National Secuuity Advisor INSS
lAssistant to the Vice President for

White House & EOVP Ms. Bhailagh Murray ICommunications OVP

White House & EOVP Rob Naboss [Deputy Chicf of Staff to the President White House

White House & EOVP Bheila INix IChicf of Staff to Dr. Biden White House

White House & EOVP Dan Pfeiffer Senior Advisor to the President White House

White House & EOVP Bruce |Reed IChief of Staff to the VP White House

White House & EOVP Benjamin odes [Deputy NSA to the President White House

White House & EOVP Mr. Steve icchetti ICouniselor to the Vice President OVP

White House & EOVP Beve LUchct:i ICounsclor to the Viee President [White House

White House & EOVP Petc IRmxsc ICounselor ro the President White House

L( ISpecial Assistant to the President and

White House & EOVP IMLs. [Evan van lAssistant to the Vice President IGA/OPE  |OVP
Weapons of Mass Destruction. and Arms

White House & EOVP Dr. [Elizabeth ISherwood-Randall IControl White House

White House & EOVP s, Jennifer [Simon [Office of the First Lady White House

White House & EQVP Garvle [Smith [Senior Director, NS§ INSS
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White House & EOVP Ms. Julie ISmith Vice President DVP
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Barkoff, Kendra

Fw: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR

From: Zeitlin, Josh (Intern)

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Trotter, Kingsley; Barkoff, Kendra; Allen, Liz

Subject: Flagging - POLITICO Morning Energy: SON OF BIDEN MAY BE FISKER CREDITOR
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
according to GigaOm: http:/bitly/IdZ1Gf

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
estimated 5,000 to 10,000 creditors

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

A big chunk of the Kleiner Perkin’s partner team is listed as creditors including John Doerr, Ray Lane, Ben Kortlang
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
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Sent: Tue, 28 May 2013 16:56:09 -0400

From: "McKay, Conor J." <conor_j_mckay@ovp.eop.gov>
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: RE: May 16th info

Thanks Katie!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:56 PM
To: McKay, Conor 1.
Subject: Fwd: May 16th info

Hi Conor,

I am still verifying Tom's real name. But here is the rest of the information so that you may
get started. Thank you very much.

- Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mark O'Malley <mark@nichemkting.com>
Date: Tue, May 28, 2013 at 11:57 AM
Subject: May 16th info
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com™>

Katie,

Hope all 1s well, and I trust you had a good holiday weekend. In preparation for lunch on
Thursday, please see below:

Info requested:
Tom O’Toole
DOB: | - - - - e = - -

SS: L e e e e — e = - FOIA-6

— -

Mark S. O’Malley. — - —-—-— "7 =y
DOB:
SS: -

Chris Thompson _ -~
D()B:I | -7

SS:

\

Thank you.



Best,
Mark

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880
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Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2013 12:03:39 -0400

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

Have a great weekend!

On Thu, Aug 29, 2013 at 11:58 AM, McNellis, Kerry <Kerry_J McNellis@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Ok, great. Thank you!

Take care,

Kerry

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:58 AM
To: McNellis, Kerry
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

I didn't hear from them yet. I appreciate your checking back but if it waits until your back that's
ok. I'will forward the address when I get it. Thank you.

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
me see if | can get a mailing address for you. Thanks again.

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

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian Doody@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

Hi Katie — I've cc’d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for you.
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
there 1s someone else I should send it to.

Thank you so much.
-Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 7:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Info on Tammy's dad

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com™>, Joan Peugh
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
To: HB <Rhb@rspdec.com™>, Stanton <TStanton(@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad

FOIA-6

Hunter,

| |
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

I think his time in the Navy and 1in particular flying for the Navy was one of the more
significant aspects of his life as he has spent many trips traveling to Navy bases
since Tammy's mom passed. He i1s still today a licensed pilot having owned a
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

202-333-1880 begin_of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end _of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge

itive Assistant/ Office Manager




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
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #7058
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

Date created: Fri May 12 16:03:49 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F

Additional Information:



Elizondo, Carlos E.

Turkey PM Lunch Guest list
Master Guest List Turkey PM as of 05.15 PM DISTRO.XLS

Hunter,

Pls see the latest guest list attached for tomorrow’s lunch. See you then.

Carlos E. Elizondo
Residence Mgr & Social Secretary to the Vice President & Dr. Biden / Office of the Vice President / 202.456.3111 / celizondo@ovp.eop.gov



May 16, 2013

Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

124|Accept
109|Regret
73|Pending
Status Category Honorific First Last Title Organization Submission
A GOH H.E Recep Tayyip ERDOGAN Republic of Turkey
A GOH Mrs Emine ERDOGAN Spouse of the Prime Minister Republic of Turkey
Vice President of the United States of
A HOST T.H. Joseph Biden America The White House
A HOST Dr. Jill Biden Spouse of the Vice President
A HOST Mrs Teresa Heinz Kerry Spouse of Secretary of State
A HOST T.H. John F. Kerry Secretary of State DOS
A Delegation H.E Namik Tan Ambassador to the United States Republic of Turkey
A Delegation Mrs Fugen Tan Spouse of Ambassador of Rep. Turkey Republic of Turkey
A Academia Dr. Joseph E Aoun President Northeastern University DESK
Landscapes (CAMEL), University of
A Academia Dr. Scott Branting Director Chicago DESK4/29 Addition
A Academia Dr. Waded Cruzado-Salas President Montana State University — Bozeman DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Ben Barnes CEO Ben Barnes Group OFFICE
A Business Mrt. Robert Benmosche CEO/President AIG DESK
Senior Vice President, Global Government
A Business Ms. Victoria Blatter Affairs Amgen
Coca-Cola International, Chair of the US-
A Business Mr. Ahmet Bozer Turkey Business Council Coca Cola Desk, VP, S
A Business M. Myron Brilliant Executive Vice President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK
A Business Mr. Gustavo Calvo Paz President, Europe, Middle East and Africa Kimberly-Clark DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr. Mark Casper CEO Thermo Fisher Scientific OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr Chuck Davidson CEO Noble Energy OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Business Mr Ben Dillon Vice President Noble Energy OFFICE
A Business Mr. ames A. Goldman CEO Godiva Chocolatier DESK
A Business Mrs. Gianna Goldman Spouse of Mr. Goldman Godiva Chocolatier
A Business Mr. Fred Hochberg Chairman and President Ex-Im Bank DESK




May 16, 2013

Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

A Business Ms. Kusum Kavia Executive VP Combustion Associates International DESK
A Business Mr. Muhtar Kent CEO Coca Cola Desk, VP, S
A Business Mr. Koray Kotan Managing Director Ko-Tech DESK
SECRETARY'S
A Business Ms. oan Lukey-Stevenson Partner Ropes and Gray OFFICE
A Business Mr. Andrew Lundquist VP, Government Affairs Conocophillips DESK
A Business M. Lee Mclntire CEO/President CH2MHill DESK
Distribution
A Business Mr. Erol Ozkirbas Burns & Roe DESK
A Business M. William Swanson CEO Raytheon DESK
Senior VP and Chief Public Affairs and
A Business Mr. Clyde Tuggle Communications Officer Coca Cola DESK
A Business M. Hamdi Ulukaya CEO Chobani Yogurt DESK
A Cabinet Mr. Daniel Poneman Acting Secretary Department of Energy DESK
A Cultural M. Osman Akan New media artist DESK
Turkish Cultural Foundation, Turkish
A Cultural Dr. Yalcin Ayasli Engineer Coalition of America DESK
A Cultural Mrs. Teresa Beeman Yurt Spouse of Nuri Yurt - Toka
Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro
A Cultural Mr. Yavuz Boliikbast Owners Cacao DESK
Restaurants Meze, Emze, and Bistro
A Cultural Mr. Harun Boliikbagt Ownets Cacao DESK4/29 Addition
A Cultural Ms. Demet Cabbar Co Founder Kardelen Turkish Dance Ensemble DESK
UNESCO Goodwill Ambassador and
A Cultural M. Herbie Hancock Chairman Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz DESK
A Cultural Mrs. Hancock Thelonious Monk Institute of Jazz
Turkish American Scientists and Scholars
A Cultural Ms. Haluk Unal President Association DESK4/29 Addition
A Cultural M. Nuri Unal Toka PROTOCOL
A Cultural Mr. Mohamed Zakatiya Calligrapher DESK
Former
A Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Morton 1 Abramowitz Former Ambassador to Turkey International Rescue Committee (IRC) DESK
Former
A Ambassadors/Officials [ Mr Jeremy Bash Fomer Chief of Staff to Secretary Panetta |[DOD VP OFFICE
Former
A Ambassadors /Officials [Mr William Daley Former White House Chief of Staff VP OFFICE
Former Visiting Fellow, Washington Institute for
A Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. ames effrey Former Ambassador to Turkey Near East Policy DESK
Former International Research & Exchanges
A Ambassadors/Officials [ T.H. W. Robert Pearson President Board (IREX) DESK
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A Media Mr. Jackson Dichl Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition
A Media Ms. Carol Giacomo Editorial writer New York Times DESK4/29 Addition
SECRETARY'S
A Media Mr. Albert Hunt Bloomberg View Columnist Bloomberg News OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Mr. David Leonhardt DC Bureau Chief New York Times OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Ms. Susan Page DC Bureau Chief USA Today OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
A Media Ms. Marilyn Thompson DC Bureau Chief Reuters OFFICE
A Media Ms. Margaret Warner PBS Newshour DESK4/29 Addition
A Members of Congress |Rep. Stephen Cohen Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
A Members of Congress |Senator Bob Corker Ranking Member Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK
A Members of Congress |Rep. Eliot Engel Ranking Member House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK
A Members of Congress |Rep. William Keating Ranking Member HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
A Members of Congtess |Senator Christopher Murphy Chairman SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Mr. Michael Camunez Senior Vice President, Global Government Af|Department of Commetce
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials M. Derek Chollet ASD Department of Defense DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Dr Karen Donfried National Intelligence Officer for Europe  |National Intelligence Council VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Ms. Karen Mills Administrator SBA DESK
Other Sr. Govt. Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for
A Officials Mr Jim Townsend Jr Europe DOD VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
A Officials Ms. Leocadia Zak Director USTDA DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks [Dr. Bulent Alitiza Driector and Senior Associate, Turkey Project |CSIS Desk, VP
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Mr. Henri Barkey Professor Carnegie DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Soner Cagaptay Washington Institute DESK
Policy Leaders, President of the Center for a New American
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mr. Richard Fontaine Security CNAS DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks [T H Jane Harman Director, President & CEO Woodrow Wilson Center VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mr. ames Holmes President, former Ambassador American Turkish Council DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Stephen Kinzer Author DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders, TUSIAD Senior Fellow and Director of the
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr. Kemal Kirisci Center on the US and Europe Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders,
A NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr. Daniel Kliman Transatlantic Fellow with the Asia Program GMF DESK
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Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Guler Koknar Director Turkish Cultural Foundation DESK
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Frederick Stephen  |Larrabee Distinguished Chair in European Security Rand Corporation PROTOCOL
Policy Leaders, Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr. Vali Nasr Dean International Studies VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |[Dr. Omer Taspinar NDU/Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr Michael Werz Senior Fellow Center for American Progress VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,

A NGO's, Think Tanks |Mr Damon Wilson Executive Vice President Atlantic Council VP OFFICE
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Elizabeth Bagley Senior Advisor DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Dr. Esther Brimmer A/S for 10 DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. William Burns Deputy Secretary of State DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms. Maryruth Coleman Office Director DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Jose Fernandez Assistant Secretary, EB DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Rose Gottemoeller Acting U/S Arms Control DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials M. Mike Hammer A/S for Public Affairs DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Mr. Glen Johnson S staff DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Patrick Kennedy u/s Management DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior Special Representative, Global

A Officials Ms. Reta Jo Lewis Intergovernmental Affairs DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior SECRETARY'S

A Officials Mr. David McKean Director, Policy Planning DOS OFFICE
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Victoria Nuland DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior Special Envoy and Coordinator for

A Officials Ambassador Carlos Pascual International Energy Affairs ENR DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms. Ann Richard A/S for PRM DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Mr. Eric Rubin Deputy Assistant Secretary EUR DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Wendy Sherman U/S Political Affairs DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior

A Officials T.H. Tara Sonenshine U/S Public Diplomacy DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ambassador  |Bill Taylor Spec. Coordinator Middle East Transitions DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ambassador Marie Yovanovitch Acting A/S for EUR DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior

A Officials Ms Uzra Zeya Acting A/S for DRL DOS PROTOCOL

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Ms Adrienne Arsht Philanthropist VP OFFICE
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A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Robert Hunter Biden Rosemont Seneca VP OFFICE
Office of the Vice President and Dr.

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr. Carlos Elizondo Social Secretary to the VP and Dr. Biden Biden VP OFFICE
President of Case Holdings and Counsel to

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Ron Klain Revolution, LL.C Case Holdings VP OFFICE

Rasky Baerlein Strategic

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Larry Rasky Chairman Communications VP OFFICE

A VP & Dr. Biden Guests|T H Lou Susman Former Ambassador to the UK VP OFFICE
Special Assistant to the President for

A White House & EOVP |Ms Caroline Atkinson International Economic Affairs WH VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Tony Blinken Deputy NSA to the President White House DESK
Incoming Director for Turkish Affairs/

A White House & EOVP |Dr Christina Bobrow NSS NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [Ms Janine Ellison Special Advisor for Europe and Russia OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP [Dr Stephen Flanagan Senior Director of National Security Staff [NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP |T H Mike Froman DNSA NSS DESK

A White House & EOVP |Dr. Philip Gordon NSS Coordinator for the Middle East NSS VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP |Ms. Meghan Gregonis Director Turkish Affairs NSS PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP [T.H. Valerie arrett Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL

A White House & EOVP [Ms. Tara Leweling NSS Coordinator for European Affairs NSS PROTOCOL
Assistant to the President for Homeland

A White House & EOVP [T H Lisa Monaco Security & Counterterrorism & Dep. NSA White House VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP |T H Steve Ricchetti ns lor to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE
Countering Weapons of Mass Destruction,

A White House & EOVP |Dr. Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall and Arms Control White House
Deputy National Security Advisor to the

A White House & EOVP [Ms Julie Smith Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

A White House & EOVP (M. ake Sullivan NSA to the Vice President White House VP OFFICE

R Academia Dr. Lee C Bollinger President Columbia University DESK

R Academia Dr. Ronald ] Daniels President Johns Hopkins Univeristy DESK

R Academia Dr. Rodney A. Erickson President Penn State University--University Park DESK

R Academia Dr. R. Bowen Loftin President Texas A&M DESK

R Academia Dr. Teresa Sullivan President University of Virginia DESK

R Academia Dr. Satish K. Tripathi President SUNY University at Buffalo DESK

R Academia Dr. Chui L. Tsang President Santa Monica College DESK
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Academia Dr. Mitchel B. Wallerstein Presidnet CUNY Baruch College DESK
Business Mr. Steve Ballmer CEO Microsoft Corp DESK
Business Ms. Lisa Barry VP General Affairs Chevron DESK
Business Mr. Robert Bradway Chairman & CEO Amgen DESK
Business Mr. Warren E. Buffett CEO/Chairman Berkshire Hathaway DESK
Business M. ohn Chambers CEO/President Cisco DESK
Business Mr. Louis Chenevert CEO United Technologies DESKS5/8 Addition
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. and Mrs.  [Jack & Eileen Connors Former CEO Partners Healthcare OFFICE
Business Mr. Tim Cook CEO/President Apple DESK
Business Mr. D. Scott Davis Chairman & CEO UPS DESK
Business Mt Philip Deutch Managing Partner NGP Energy Technology Partners VP OFFICE
Business TH Chris Dodd Chairman and CEO MPAA VP OFFICE
Business Mr. Carlos Domenech President SunEdison DESK
Business Mr. Thomas Donohue President U.S. Chamber of Commerce DESK
Business Mr. Thomas Falk Chairman & CEO Kimberly-Clark DESK
Business TH Michele Flournoy Seniot Adviser Boston Consulting Group VP OFFICE
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. Kenneth Frazier Officer Merck DESK
Business Mr. Andrés Gluski CEO AES DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. im Goodnight CEO SAS Institute OFFICE
Business M. Hugh Grant CEO Monsanto DESK
Business Ms. Marillyn Hewson CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition
Business Mr. William Holt VP Technology and Manufacturing Group Intel Corporation DESKadded 5/9
Business Mr. effrey Immelt CEO GE DESK
Business Dr. Paul E acobs CEO/Chairman Qualcomm DESK
Business Mr Larry Kanarek Senior Director McKinsey and Company VP OFFICE
Business Ms Ellen Kullman CEO/President Dupont DESK
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Dr. ohn C. Lechleiter Officer Lily (Eli Lilly TBC) DESK
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Business Mr. Eduardo Leite Chairman of the Executive Committee Baker & McKenzie DESK
Business Ms Marne Levine Vice President, Global Public Policy Facebook VP OFFICE
Business Mr. Andrew Liveris President, Chairman & CEO Dow DESK
Business Mr. W. James McNerney, Jr. Chairman, President & CEO Boeing DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Tom Meredith Former Exec. Dell OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Lynn Meredith Spouse of Tom Meredith OFFICE
Business Mr. Brian T. Moynihan CEO/President Bank of America Merrill Lynch DESK
Business M. Alan Mulally CEO/President Ford Motor Company DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Indra Nooyi CEO Pepsi OFFICE
Business Mr. Mark Parker President & CEO Nike DESK
Business Ms Nicole Rabner Partner Wilmer Hale VP OFFICE
Business M. Tan Read CEO/Chairman Pfizer DESK
Business Ms. Virginia (Ginni) Rometty CEO/President IBM DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. David Rubenstein CEO Carlyle Group OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr Demir Sabanci Sedes Holdings OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Eric Schmidt Executive Chairman Google OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Bernard Schwartz Former CEO Loral Space & Communications OFFICE
Vice President, Government Relations
Business M. Arthur Simonetti Honeywell DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Fred Smith CEO FedEx OFFICE
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. William P. Utt Officer KBR Kellogg, Brown and Root (TBC) DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr. Mark Zuckerberg CEO Facebook OFFICE
Cabinet T.H. Chuck Hagel Secretary Department of Defense DESK
Cabinet T.H. ack Lew Secretary Department of the Treasury DESK
Office of the United States Trade
Cabinet Ambassador  |[Demettios Marantis Acting USTR Representative DESK4/29 Addition
Cabinet T.H. anet Napolitano Secretary Department of Homeland Security DESK
Cabinet T.H. Tom Vilsack Secretary Department of Agriculture DESK
Cultural Ms. Elif Batuman author, academic, and journalist DESK4/29 Addition
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Cultural Mr. Zeki Findikoglu Artist DESK
Cultural Mr Jeanne Ruesch Ruesch Family Foundation VP OFFICE
Cultural Mr. John Studzinski Blackstone PROTOCOL
Former Georgetown University Walsh School of
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Madeleine Albright Former Secretary of State Foreign Service DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials | Ambassador Richard Armitage Former Deputy Secretary of State Chairman, American- Turkish Council DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. ames Baker Former Secretary of State DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Henry Kissinger Former Secretary of State DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Leon Panetta Former Secretary of Defense/CIA Director PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Colin Powell Former Secretary of State
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Condoleezza Rice Former Secretary of State Stanford Graduate School of Business
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. George Shultz Former Secretary of State
SECRETARY'S

Media Ms. Sally Buzbee DC Bureau Chief AP OFFICE

Global Head, Communications and
Media Mr. Kevin Sheekey Government Relations Bloomberg VP OFFICE
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials T.H. ames Clapper Director National Intelligence DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials General Martin Dempsey Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff DESK
Policy Leaders, Assembly of Turkish American
NGO's, Think Tanks Mehmet Celebi President Associations DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Emre Celik Pres dent Rumi Forum DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr Steven Cook Senior Fellow for Middle Eastern Studies |Council on Foreign Relations VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Kemal Dervis Brookings DESK4/29 Addition
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Fiona Hill Brookings DESK
Policy Leaders, Vice President and Director for Foreign
NGO's, Think Tanks [T H Martin Indyk Policy Brookings Institution VP OFFICE
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks Michael Koplow Program Director Israel Institute DESK
Policy Leaders,
NGO's, Think Tanks eff Mankoff CSIS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Mr. Bill Danvers Deputy Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ms. Heather Higginbottom Counselor DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials T.H. Robert Hormats U/S Economic Growth DOS DESK
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ambassador Beth ones Acting A/S for NEA DOS PROTOCOL
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State Dept, Senior
Officials T.H. Susan Rice Ambassador to the UN DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Ms. Ann Stock A/S for ECA DOS PROTOCOL
State Dept, Senior
Officials Mr. David Wade Chief of Staff DOS PROTOCOL
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Stewart Bainum Chairman Choice Hotels, International VP OFFICE
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Ms Valerie Biden Owens VP OFFICE
Pepsi/ Former Deputy Chief of Staff
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Alan Hoffman for the Vice President VP OFFICE
VP & Dr. Biden Guests|T H Ted Kaufman Fomer Senator of Delaware VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [T H ay Carney Assistant to President, Press Secretary White House DESK
White House & EOVP [Ms Danielle Crutchfield Ditector of Scheduling and Advance White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T H Tom Donilon Asst to the President and NSA White House PROTOCOL
Deputy Assistant to the President and
White House & EOVP |Ms Cynthia Hogan Counsel to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP |T.H. Denis McDonough Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP |T.H. Brian McKeon Chief of Staff, NSS White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP |T.H. Rob Nabors Deputy Chief of Staff to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [Ms. Sheila Nix Chief of Staff to Dr Biden White House VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [T H Dan Pfeiffer Senior Advisor to the President White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP |T H Bruce Reed Chief of Staff to the VP White House DESK
Special Assistant to the President and
White House & EOVP [T H Evan Ryan Assistant to the Vice President IGA/OPE |OVP VP OFFICE
White House & EOVP [Ms. Jennifer Simon Office of the First Lady White House PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T H Gayle Smith Senior Director, NSS NSS PROTOCOL
White House & EOVP [T.H. Tina Tchen Chief of Staff to the First Lady White House PROTOCOL
Academia Dr. Bernie Machen President University of Florida DESK
Academia Dr. Harvey G Stenger, Jr. President SUNY Binghamton University DESK
Carbon Solutions Chicago Bridge
Business Mr. William Abolt & Iron Co. (formerly Shaw Group) DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Mrs. Melanie Barnes Spouse of Ben Barnes OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Business Mr Jeff Bezos CEO Amazon OFFICE
Business Mr. Michael Corbat CEO Citigroup DESK
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Business Mr. James Dimon Chairman & CEO JP Morgan DESK
Business Mr. Homer Dodge President Evensen Dodge, International DESK4/29 Addition
Business Mr. Jack Futcher President for Oil, Gas, and Chemicals Bechtel DESK
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Business Mr. Steven Kandarian Officer Metlife, Inc. DESK
Business Mr. Can Karayel Country Manager Langan DESK
Business Mr. Robert Moran VP, Government Affairs Halliburton DESK
Business Ms. Hatice Murphy President Infuze International DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Ms. Wendy Neu CEO Hugo Neu Corporation OFFICE
Business Mr. Gregory Page CEO Cargill DESK
Business M. Stephen A. Roell CEO/President Johnson Controls DESK
SECRETARY'S
Business Ms. Sheryl Sandberg COO Facebook OFFICE
Business M. David T. Seaton Chairman and CEO Desk DESK5/8 Addition
Business Ms. Patricia Woertz CEO ADM DESK
Cabinet Dr. Rebecca Blank Secretary, Acting Department of Commerce DESK
Cabinet T.H. John Brennan Director CIA DESK
Cabinet T.H. Eric Holder AG Department of Justice DESK
Cultural Seda Aybay Art Director Kybele Dance Theater DESK
Cultural M. Efe Baltacigil Cellist DESK
Associate Professor of Violin, Viola, and
Cultural Dr. Selim Giray Chamber Music Pittsburgh State University DESK
Cultural Ms. ulie Greenwald Chairman/Chief Operating Office Atlantic Records DESK
Cultural Prof. Peter Hristoff Professor of Painting and Drawing School of Visual Arts DESK
Cultural Ms. Devrim Kadirbeyoglu Installation Artist DESK
Cultural Mr. Ansel Mullins PROTOCOL
Cultural Prof. Mechmet Oz TV Personality DESK
Cultural Mr. Turker Ozdogan Director of Ceramics Program George Washington University DESK4/29 Addition
Cultural Mr Cavit Ozturk Owner Café Divan PROTOCOL
Cultural M. George Ozturk Four Seasons

10
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Cultural Mr. Sedat Pakay Photographer, Filmaker Hudson Filmworks DESK
Cultural Ms. Orhan Pamuk Novelist, 2006 Nobel Prize winner (literature) DESK
Cultural Mr. Hidayet Turkoglu NBA player Orlando Magic DESK
Cultural Mr. Elif Uras Painter PROTOCOL
Political Commentator and Internet
Cultural Cenk Uygur personality The Young Turks DESK4/29 Addition
Diplomatic Corps Lady Susie Nemazee Westmacott  [Spouse of British Ambassador to the US DESK
Diplomatic Cotps Sir Peter Westmacott British Ambassador to the U.S. PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Richard Clark Barkley Former Ambassador to Turkey DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Hillary Clinton Former Secretary of State PROTOCOL
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Eric Edelman Former Ambassador to Turkey SAIS DESK
Former
Ambassadors/Officials [T.H. Marc Grossman Former Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP
Former SECRETARY'S
Ambassadors/Officials [Amb. Lou Susman Non-Executive Chairman, Former Ambassado{DJE Holdings OFFICE
Former SECRETARY'S
Ambassadors/Officials [Mrs. Marjorie Susman Spouse of Lou Susman OFFICE
Former Dinu Patriciu Eurasia Center at the
Ambassadors/Officials | Ambassador Ross Wilson Director Atlantic Council
SECRETARY'S
Media M. Marty Baron Editor Washington Post OFFICE
SECRETARY'S
Media Ms. Susan Goldberg Bloomberg News OFFICE
Media Mrt. David Ignatius Opinion Writer Washington Post DESK4/29 Addition
SECRETARY'S
Media Mr. Gerry Seib Bureau Chief Wall Street Journal OFFICE
Media Mrt. James Traub ForeignPolicy.com DESK4/29 Addition
Members of Congress |Rep. Gerry Connolly 4th Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus VP OFFICE
Members of Congress |Rep. Virginia Foxx Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
Members of Congtess |Senator Ron ohnson Ranking Member SFRC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Members of Congtess |Senator Robert Menendez Chairman Senate Foreign Relations Committee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Dana Rohrabacher Chairman HFAC Europe/Eurasia Subcommittee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Ed Royce Chairman House Foreign Affairs Committee DESK
Members of Congress |Rep. Ed Whitfield Co-Chair Turkish-American Caucus DESK
Other Sr. Govt.
Officials T H. Sapiro Deputy USTR USTR
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Luncheon in honor of the Prime Minister of Turkey

May 16, 2013

Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [Mr Sam Brannen Deputy Director and Fellow CSIS International Security Program  |VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [Ms Heather Hurlburt Executive Director National Security Network VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders, Senior Transatlantic Fellow for MENA German Marshall Fund of the United

NGO's, Think Tanks |Dr Hassan Mneimneh and the Islamic World States VP OFFICE

Policy Leaders,

NGO's, Think Tanks [T H Strobe Talbott President Brookings Institution VP OFFICE

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ambassador Robert Ford U.S. Ambassador to Syria DOS PROTOCOL

State Dept, Senior

Officials T.H. Capricia Marshall Chief of Protocol DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ms. Jennifer Psaki DOS Spokesperson DOS DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Ambassador Francis Ricciardone U.S. Ambassador to Turkey DOS DESK

State Dept, Senior

Officials Dr. Marie Ricciardone Spouse U.S. Ambassador to Turkey Desk, VP

State Dept, Senior

Officials Dr. Raj Shah Administrator USAID DESK
Former Counsel to the President/ Perkins

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Bob Bauer Coie VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr and Mrs |Bill and Jane Stetson National Finance Chair DNC VP OFFICE

VP & Dr. Biden Guests|Mr Perry Weitz Partner Weitz and Luxenberg VP OFFICE
Deputy Assistant to the Preisdent and

White House & EOVP |Mr Mike Donilon Senior Adviser to the Vice President OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP [T.H. Alyssa Mastromonaco Deputy Chief f Staff to the Pr siden White House PROTOCOL
Assistant to the Vice President for

White House & EOVP [T H Shailagh Murray Communications OVP VP OFFICE

White House & EOVP [T H Benjamin Rhodes Deputy NSA to the President White House PROTOCOL

White House & EOVP [T H Pete Rouse Counselor to the President White House PROTOCOL
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Katie Dodge

[personal information]
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Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Additional Information:



Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 15:18:33 -0400

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

Kerry - just in case it is not clear - this man has not died; he is just very ill currently. Also - let
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

Hi Katie — I've cc’'d Kerry, the new correspendence director, who can take care of this request for
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

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>, Joan Peugh
<jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com>

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
To: HB <Rhb@rspde.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com>
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad - o

FOIA-6

Hunter,! g B

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

He served i the US Navy...
VhS5 Air Sea Rescue
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
since Tammy's mom passed. He 1s still today a licensed pilot having owned a
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

Executive Assistant/ Office Manage
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skype highlighting

Katie Dodge

ExecutivenAssistant/ Office Manager
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

RE: [personal information]
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Joan Peugh

Re: AZ Invoices and Rome Close Out
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Chung, Kathy

RE: Letter
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Aidinoff, Marc

RE: 5-16-2013 Briefing Book
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Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 12:31:55 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Doody, Jillian" <jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov>, "Doody, Jillian" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=jilliandoody82705650">

Cc: "McNellis, Kerry" <kerry_j_mcnellis@ovp.eop.gov>, "McNellis, Kerry" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kerry_j_mcnellis1">
Subject: Re: FW: Info on Tammy's dad

Thank you both. Welcome to the team Kerry! -Katie

On Wed, Aug 28, 2013 at 12:09 PM, Doody, Jillian <Jillian_Doodv(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Hi Katie — I've cc’d Kerry, the new correspondence director, who can take care of this request for
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

T hope you are having a great summer. Eric tells me you have 'moved up' in your job.
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

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, Joan Peugh
<jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com>

Remind me pls to send to WH
RHB

202.333.1880
begin of the skype highlighting 202.333.1880 end of the skype highlighting

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Timothy Stanton" <tstanton@hsacommercial.com> FOIA-6
Date: August 25, 2013, 6:09:30 PM CDT

To: HB <Rhb@rspdc.com>, Stanton <TStanton@hsacommercial.com> » &
Subject: Info on Tammy's dad -~

\
- —

Hunter -~
| |

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

VhS Air Sea Rescue

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

202-333-1880 begin of the skype highlighting 202-333-1880 end of the skvpe highlighting

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
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